

# chris green

417 W Clark Blvd, Murfreesboro, TN 37129  
(615) 974-3271 • cgreenws@gmail.com

---

## PROFILE

Strong problem-solving, analytical, and communication skills. Areas of expertise include: the ability to devise solutions to complex problems, research and learn new skills quickly, prioritize tasks according to time constraints, delegate tasks to team members, and manage workflow to keep projects on track and in budget.

Over 19 years of experience in various forms of marketing and software development including nine years handling IT-related tasks and four years in a supervisory role.

---

## SKILLS

**Mac Desktop Maintenance**  
**Windows Desktop Maintenance**  
**Computer Networking**  
**Windows Server**  
**IIS Web Server**  
**SQL Server**

**HTML**  
**CSS**  
**JavaScript**  
**Email Programming**  
**Responsive Web Design**  
**Adobe Photoshop**

### Experience with:

**ASP.NET (C# code behind)**  
**BootStrap Framework**  
**Sketch**

**GIT**  
**SEO**  
**jQuery**

**Adobe Illustrator**  
**Adobe Dreamweaver**  
**Adobe InDesign**

---

## EXPERIENCE

**Alcott – Franklin, TN** September 2007 – February 2017  
Director, Technology Services

- Maintains Apple Macintosh Desktops, Windows Desktops and Microsoft Windows Servers
- Microsoft SQL Server maintenance, database administration and development
- Manages servers with hosted co-location
- Performs technology research and provides customized recommendations for agency needs – facilitates purchasing when necessary
- Prepares graphics and program email marketing communications
- Leads two-person team charged with creating data-driven web applications
- Serve as point of contact for clients regarding application development
- Web development (6 1/2 years) using ASP.NET Web Forms with C# code behind, CSS, and JavaScript

# chris green

417 W Clark Blvd, Murfreesboro, TN 37129  
(615) 974-3271 • cgreenws@gmail.com

---

## EXPERIENCE

(continued)

**Harland Clarke – Franklin, TN** June 1998 – August 2007

Web Developer (December 1999 – August 2007)

- Member of two-person team charged with creating data-driven web applications
- Web development using Adobe ColdFusion, HTML, CSS, and JavaScript
- Prepared graphics for web use
- Microsoft SQL Server database development
- Configured server environments for application deployment
- Managed client communications regarding application development

Senior Production Artist (June 1998 – December 1999)

- Member of three-person creative team including art director, copywriter, and production artist
- Created computer mechanicals from art director layouts
- Extensive use of Photoshop, Illustrator and QuarkXPress
- Maintained and performed troubleshooting on Apple Macintosh Desktops

**Gish, Sherwood & Friends – Nashville, TN** June 1997 – June 1998

Computer Production Artist

- One of three production artists on staff
  - Created computer mechanicals based on the paper tissues and computer layouts received from art directors
  - Extensive use of QuarkXPress and Illustrator
- 

## EDUCATION

**Bachelor of Fine Arts in Graphic Design**

Ball State University, Muncie, IN  
Graduated May 1997

**Microsoft — MCP Certification: 70-229**

Designing and Implementing Databases with  
Microsoft SQL Server 2000 Enterprise Edition  
November 2005

**Big Nerd Ranch West — Beginning iOS with Swift Bootcamp**

Swift language, Foundation framework and the iOS UI framework  
September 2015